. [CTC-HR&OPS-Contracting-F-7.2-b-009-1F/MA/SK]
[Contract Extension ~ January_2022]

TRAINING &
GCONSULTING

25th January 2022.

Victor John D'souza,
Project Officer,

CNIC: 5440057686591,
Quetta - Balochistan.

Subject: Extension of Employment Contract

Dear Victor John D'souza,

This is with reference to your employment contract that has been expired on 31st
December 2021 with CHIP Training & Consulting (CTC) for the position of Project
Officer - Grade 4.

[t is hereby to inform you that your employment contract has been extended from 1st
January 2022 to 31st March 2022.

Please note that all other terms and conditions of the originally signed employment
contract shall remain the same.

Yours Singerely
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CC: Personal File.

CHIP TRAINING & CONSULTING (PVT) LTD

CHIP House. Plot # 1, (Fayyaz Market) St # 9, G-8/2, Islamabad - Pakistan

Tel: +92 51 111 111 920, Fax: +92 51 228 00 81, Email: info@ctc.org.pk www.ctc.org.pk

JL D




